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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 5 September, 2019 9:54 AM

To: Zawaye, Norsazani

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto); Dally Amri, Mimi Zarina

Subject: RE: #2908290564SG#020#Pending adjuster survey ***LKK REF: 

CC3/AIG15013928/Kha3-1

Dear Norsazani, 

 

We refer to the below email. 

 

Kindly assist to reopen/send back the report in merimen for our further action. 

 

Thank you. 

 
Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an 
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not 
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the 
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you. 
 

 

From: Jas Khine (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Wednesday, 21 December, 2016 11:05 AM 

To: Zawaye, Norsazani 

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto) 

Subject: RE: #2908290564SG#020#Pending adjuster survey ***LKK REF: CC3/AIG15013928/Kya3 

 

Dear Norsazani, 

 

Please be informed that below matter is pending offer acceptance by TP repairer. 

 

We will follow up the matter and keep you update the outcome. 

 

Thank you. 

 
 

"Wishes you a Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2017" 
 

Best Regards, 

Jas Khine | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
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Phone: 6841-2928 | email: jaskhine@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

From: Agnes Lim (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Monday, 19 December, 2016 3:59 PM 

To: Zawaye, Norsazani <Norsazani.Zawaye@aig.com>; Jas Khine (LKKAuto) <jaskhine@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: #2908290564SG#020#Pending adjuster survey ***LKK REF: CC3/AIG15013928/Kya3 

 

Dear Sir /Madam,  

 

Thank you for your email. 

 

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and revert to you in due course. 

 

Dear Jas, 

 

For your information and necessary action please.  

 

To check availability of the case handler , you may contact the undersigned. 

 
"Wishes you a Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2017" 

 

Best Regards, 

Agnes Lim| Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: AgnesLim@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Zawaye, Norsazani [mailto:Norsazani.Zawaye@aig.com]  

Sent: Monday, 19 December, 2016 3:43 PM 

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: #2908290564SG#020#Pending adjuster survey 

 

 

Hi, 

  

We would like to acquire progress and updates of this case as it is still not close for quite some time. 

  

 

 

Thanks & Regards, 

 

Norsazani Zawaye 

AIG 

Claims Adjuster | Express Auto Claims 

Singapore Claims | AIG Shared Services 

 

 

IMPORTANT NOTICE:  

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, 

you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please 

immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or 
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printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other 

defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of 

the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International 

Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any 

way from its use. 


